Newman, Gail

From: Benford, Jeffrey
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 5:43 PM
To: 'glopezthomas724@insite.4cd.edu’; Cea, Jorge; Calhoun, Akili; Rogers, Carole; Baskin,

Deborah; Godinez, Marco; Von Bergen, Julie; Nakaji, Karen; Benford, Jeffrey; Betz, Carole;
Gunder, Paula; Cullar, Kathy; Armendariz, Rosa; Armour, Robin; Abril, Elizabeth; Belman,

David
Cc: Newman, Gail; ‘dshelbourne758@insite.4cd.edu’; 'espilker031@insite.4cd.edu’
Subject: 3SP Committee Mtg Follow-up notes-- 4/8/14
Attachments: 3SP 040814 mtg notes.pptx

Hi All,

In lieu of drafting a separate document, | inserted the outcomes of today’s meeting into the PowerPoint. The two
assignments from today’s meeting are:

1. Poll 3SP committee members to determine availability for two retreat dates (a doddle will come via Gmail)
2. Email purpose statement drafted during 4/8/14 attached

The purpose statement is a working document that reflects the input of all who attended today’s meeting. (To be
accurate, Marco had to leave before we started to draft the purpose statement.) As co-chair of this committee, although
we proposed the purpose of the committee when we first reconvened, | believe that it is very important that we remain

organic and dialogical as we continue to clarify our work and identity as a team. We will continue to refine the purpose
statement as we go.

During the meeting, it was suggested that additional counselors attend the retreat.
We meet every second Tuesday of the month from 3 to 4:30.

Thank you all for your efforts.

Regards,

Jeffrey

Jeffpey W. Besford Sn., M.Div.

Jeffrey W. Benford Sr., M.Div.

Dean, Counseling and Student Support
Los Medanos College
jbenford@losmedanos.edu

(925) 439-2181 x3166






